STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

January 23, 1987

Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

GARREY CARRUTHERS R DR ks

XEREREREXXRE XXX

Phillips Petroleum Company
40071 Penbrook
Odessa, TX 79762

Attn: Larry Sanders

Re: Lea #9-1
Section 20, T17S, R34E
Vacuum-GB-SA Pool

Gentlemen:

We received a C-103 covering remedial work on -the above-referenced
well along with a C-116. We will be unable to assign an allowable
to this well from the C-116 because the well was completed as

a temporarily abandoned well in 1962 and a Request for Allowable
and Authorization to Transport was never filed.

Please file original and 4 copies of Form C-104 for this well
and an allowable will be assigned.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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